

2605 SHERMAN AVE, NW **BRAD HOWARD** PHILLIPPA HAWKER PHILLIP NEWLAND **BRIAN FOOTER, CHAIR** WASHINGTON, DC 20001 1E07@ANC.DC 1E01@ANC.DC.GOV 1E03@ANC.DC.GOV 1E05@ANC.DC.GOV ANC1E.ORG AUDRA GRANT, SECRETARY RASHIDA BROWN, VICE CHAIR JOSH JACOBSON, TREASURER 1E@ANC.DC.GOV 1E02@ANC.DC.GOV 1E04@ANC.DC.GOV 1E06@ANC.DC.GOV

FINAL MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 2025 GENERAL BODY MEETING

1) Call to Order and Roll Call:

a. The February 2025 ANC 1E general body meeting was held on February 26, 2025 at 7:00 pm via Zoom. Meeting called to order by Chair Footer at 7:03 pm. Chair Footer took the roll call:

Name (SMD)	Present
Commissioner Howard (1E01)	х
Commissioner Grant (1E02)	х
Commissioner Hawker (1E03)	х
Commissioner Brown (1E04)	х
Commissioner Newland (1E05)	х
Commissioner Jacobson (1E06)	х
Commissioner Footer (1E07)	х

- b. With six of seven seated Commissioners in attendance, a quorum was present.
- c. Commissioner Jacobson made a motion with unanimous consent to adopt the agenda. The motion was adopted 6-0-0.

2) Consent Agenda

- a. Chairperson Footer presented the Consent Agenda.
 - i. Approval of the January 2025 ANC 1E Public Meeting Minutes
- b. Commissioner Jacobson made a motion with unanimous consent to adopt the consent agenda. With no dissents, the motion was adopted 6-0-0.
- 1) Community Announcements and Presentations
 - a. Sean Moore, DC Water
 - b. Estelle McKinney, Councilmember Brianne Nadeau
 - c. Stephanie Advincula, Office of Community Relations and Services (MOCRS)
- 2) Official Business and Committee Updates
 - a. Commissioner Brian Footer provided an update on efforts to address resident concerns around crime in the area. There has been improved lighting and improvements around a building in the stages of construction. He thanked MPD, DDoT, DC Water for addressing resident concerns around crime in the area. He also provided an update on efforts to gauge community views on recent legislation proposed by Council Member Brianne Nadeau.

- b. Commissioner Rashida Brown offered an update to thank the MOCRS and DPW and Estelle McKinney, Director of Constituent Services from Brianne Nadeau's office, for their assistance with addressing missed trash collection.
- c. Commissioner Joshua Jacobson provided an update on the meeting for the new Euclid Middle School and an update on efforts to organize a neighborhood petition for rat abatement. Residents should contact Joshua Jacobson for more information.
- d. Transportation and Public Spaces Committee (TPS) Commissioner Jacobson
 - i. Provided an update on brainstorming session on a future park for Bruce Monroe and the Georgia Avenue Crosstown project. Next meeting is Wednesday, March 5, at 7:00 pm.
- e. Transportation and Public Space Committee (TPS) Commissioner Jacobson
- f. Zoning and Economic Development Committee (ZED) Commissioner Wray
 - ZED Committee Chairperson Wray provided an update on recent ZED activities and cases including proposed Outdoor Plaza Fusion Building development at Howard, and relief around short-term bicycle parking, and collaboration around a bike lane for Bryant Street.
 - ii. Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 at 7pm. More details can be found on ANC 1E's website (anc1e.org/zoning-economic-development)
 - iii. IE-2025-0201 HU Wonder Plaza (case #20-08) passed 7-0-0
- c. Public Safety and Engagement Committee (PSE) Commissioner Newland
 - i. PSE Commitee Chairperson Newland provided an update on recent PSE activities and cases.
 - Next Meeting: Monday, March 10, 2025, at 7pm. More details can be found on ANC 1E's website (anc1e.org/public-safety-engagement). Community of the Whole, Tuesday, March 18, 2025
- 3) Adjournment
 - a. Commissioner Footer made a motion to adjourn until the next general meeting on Wednesday, February 26, 2025. Commissioner Footer also announced the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting, Tuesday, March 18, 2025. Hearing no dissent, the motion was approved 7-0-0 and the meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm.

Audra Grant Secretary, ANC 1E